CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Tuesday, June 16, 2020 - 10:00 A.M.
Under emergency meeting procedures
Via tele- and video-conference
Public invited to attend

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/963956349

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073
United States: +1 (646) 749-3129

Access Code: 963-956-349

Board of Directors

Bill Heeter, President Term Expires May 2022
Lynn Shepherd, Vice President Term Expires May 2023
Ecton Espenlaub, Treasurer Term Expires May 2022
John Kelley, Assistant Secretary Term Expires May 2023
Rick Stauch, At Large Term Expires May 2022

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
a. Meeting operating under previously adopted Emergency Resolution 2020-3-1

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures

3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes — Regular Meeting May 19, 2020

5. Financial Matters
a. 2020 forecast update — Kevin/Ecton
b. Review of Unaudited Financial Statements as of May 31, 2020 (see attached) — Kevin/Ecton
c. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending June 15, 2020 (see attached) - Kevin

6. Management Matters
a. Lodge Management Update — Lynn/Lina
* ADT and Fire Alarm Issues — discussion
 Status of potential reopening — Lynn/Lina
* Update on Proposed “Small Party” rental rates — Lynn/Lina
» Status of website updates/photo shoots etc. - discussion
* Status of possible vendor and/or Resident Open House in late summer — discussion

b. Disposition of Storage Shed — Kevin/John/Bill
Page | 1



¢. Trails/Community Maintenance — Ecton
*  Solar Light test update - Ecton
*  Plan to eliminate MVEA meters - Ecton
»  Status of Toilet Partitions for Men’s Room - Bill
e  Saxton Hollow signage and lighting update - Ecton
»  No Horses on Trails discussion — Bill/All
d. Landscaping, Irrigation and ponds — Bill
» Hiring Landscape Architect for Comprehensive Community Landscape Plan - update
» Progress on 2020 Landscape priorities — Bill/Jamie
+ Fix Irrigation system on Milam - completed
Plant trees around Lodge (purchased in 2019) - completed
Remove dead trees/shrubs near Lodge - completed
Plant second garden near Lodge back deck to mirror existing - completed
Plant garden near Lodge entrance/Mailbox area - completed
Investigate condition of irrigation/trees/grasses on Vessey median near
Holmes — Update - Bill
 Install irrigation lines along Lodge Drive for new pines - Bill
» Pine Tree Transplant Update/Trees 4 Tomorrow - Bill
¢ Culvert Repair on Fox Chase - Kevin
* Pond Management Update — Jamie
Joint Recycling Day update — Bill
Mailbox vandalism/install cameras update- Jamie
Metro District Website upgrade status update — Kevin
Board By-Laws - Bill

S o

7. HOA Update — Rick
a. Meet and Greets Plan for 7/15/20 via Zoom — Black Forest Deputy Fire Chief, Trees 4 Tomorrow

b. Update on shared cost of Recycling Day Event
8. Legal Matters

9. New Business

10. Public Comment (Items Not on the Agenda Only. Comments limited to 3 minutes per person and taken in
Order in Which They Appear on Sign-Up Sheet)

11.Other Business
a. Next Regular scheduled Board Meeting July 21, 2020 10:00 a.m. (in person at Lodge)

12.Adjournment

REMINDER: We are going to include bios of each Board member both on upcoming issues of the CP Newsletter
as well as on the HOA and Metro websites. Please draft both a long and short version (long for the website, short
for the newsletter) of your bio and forward them to Bill along with a current photo. Thanks!

Page |2









WALKER SCHOOLER
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
HELD MAY 19, 2020
AT 10:00 A.M.

Pursuant to posted notice, the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cathedral Pines
Metropolitan District was held on Tuesday, May 19" at 10:00 a.m., via telephone and video conference

call.

In attendance were Directors:
Bill Heeter
John Kelley
Ecton Espenlaub
Lynn Shepherd

Also in attendance were:
Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers

Jamie Adams, Warren Management
Lina Hoekman, Lodge Manager
Rick Stauch

1. Call to Order:
a. Meeting operating under previously adopted Emergency Resolution 2020-3-1: President Heeter

called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. and confirmed a quorum.

2. Approval of the Agenda: Director Espenlaub moved to approve the agenda; seconded by Director
Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously.

3. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes — Regular Meeting April 21, 2020: President Heeter noted a
clarification on the minutes to include the income was booked immediately even if the event did not

happen. Director Espenlaub noted a grammatical error.

Director Kelley requested discussion on Agenda item 4., the recommendation of candidates. Director
Kelley said he asked a question about Mr. Steele during the discussion and his impression was that he
had withdrawn his name for consideration, therefore Mr. Stauch was the only candidate. He added that
there was not a report by the nominating committee on the details of the interviews or the
recommendations. Director Kelley asked if that is still the position. President Heeter explained they got
mixed messages on Mr. Steele. He applied the first time around and was not selected and he applied the
second time around and before the Board made the decision, they reached out and asked if he wanted to
interview. Mr. Steele said he did not want to interview again, and he knew that the Board was looking
for someone to work with the County and local governments on curbs and gutters, and he wanted



nothing to do with that. He told President Heeter he was there if he needed him and that is how it was
left. Director Shepherd stated for the record that she was at that meeting. Director Kelley said he is
concerned because he ran into Mr. and Mrs. Steele and they provided a few emails that were sent
between President Heeter, Mr. Walker and Mr. Steele. Director Kelley said he was under the impression
that Mr. Steele withdrew his nomination therefore there was only one candidate, but Mr. Steele told
him that was not the case. Director Kelley went on to say that for whatever reason President Heeter
delayed electing anyone to the Board in the past when Mr. Steele interviewed, but this second time
around Mr. Steele was very interested in serving on the Board. He said that President Heeter gave him
the option to interview again and Mr. Steele felt that was not necessary. He was interested in serving on
the Board but not as serving as the curb and road Czar. Director Kelley said that information was not
presented at the Board meeting therefore the vote to fill the candidate position was not fully informed.
The nominating committee did not present any summary information about the two candidates or a
comparison. President Heeter clarified that Mr. Steele interviewed during the same time that Director
Kelley interviewed about 18 months ago when Director Kelley was the one selected to join the Board.
President Heeter also noted that after multiple invitations, Mr. Steele declined to interview again.
President Heeter explained the reason they delayed the selection of the Board member was due to the
Election which could have cost the District $15,000. President Heeter said he has email communication
directly from Mr. and Mrs. Steele saying he was no longer interested. Director Espenlaub said he did
not have any information on Mr. Steele’s interest in the position directly, but at the last meeting both he
and Director Shepherd expressed that they felt Mr. Stauch was a very strong candidate. He confirmed
that he had interviewed Mr. Steele in the past during his first interview, and he would have had the
same decision with Mr. Stauch as his recommendation for the position. Director Shepherd explained
that her recollection of the meeting was they had two candidates for the Board position, Mr. Steele and
Mr. Stauch who both had an interest in joining the Board. Mr. Steele declined to be interviewed a
second time. Mr. Stauch was interviewed and based on that, they as the nominating committee put forth
a candidate they felt was the best candidate which was Mr. Stauch. The recommendation was based on
Mr. Stauch’s interest in helping in areas that Mr. Steele did not have any apparent interest in. Director
Shepherd confirmed that she always thought there was two candidates. President Heeter confirmed that
both Directors Shepherd and Espenlaub had interviewed Mr. Steele in the past. Director Kelley
requested that the minutes reflect that Mr. Steele was a candidate for the position and both candidates
were evaluated, and the nominating committee recommended Mr. Stauch for the Board position. Mr.
Walker explained the meeting minutes reflect what happened and the discussion during the meeting, so
we cannot go back and change the minutes to add information on what was not said. He noted the
Board can revisit this issue as another agenda item and this discussion will be reflected in the minutes
for this meeting. Director Kelley said that the minutes gave him the impression that Mr. Steele was not
interested in the Board position and there was only one candidate. President Heeter said that he has
emails from Mr. and Mrs. Steele in addition to multiple people saying that Mr. Steele was not

interested.

Director Espenlaub moved to approve the April 21, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes; seconded by
President Heeter. Motion passed. Director Kelley voted against.

4. Financial Matters:
a. 2020 forecast update — Impact of COVID-19 on Lodge rentals:

b. Property tax payment delay: Mr. Walker reported that roughly half of the O&M tax
revenues will be delayed and may not be received until September. He noted they may
want to consider that only 90% will be received this year versus the usual 98% collected.

c. Review of Unaudited Financial Statements as of April 30, 2020: Mr. Walker reported
that the Profit and Loss versus the Budget Statement is accurate now and does reflect the




fa- "ad o Sead® o S h n Ao o=t g bt e e i 11
Ll (A 111 -'JI",I-I q.m. " N “‘:Ju w -!.wr !lln( f“h'l word | wm = ‘ta |i'r,’ﬁli [
gm B et enaiE = - s “Wildborn, Y0 - ne ¥ - P L Jchea’ 1 = imaf Aat™

grive e g et alpanali gy o] wmes f lpe gt B0 opmeafs s o Wi
Mo ol LY o || Mo "l. 1 1 shaf ol afu |ﬂnﬂ p ' ®afili | w4 = bl !I'I g
Ylzhek SR, B S0 AL RN PE R U NP ot MY AR Lpege, e
w Tty = L ah W i L) M [ 4 1 gvn “ = u\@ml - H% 1 Rl
ml 2 B “AE leisia= U 'ﬁ'l S5 s ‘! E@h= | I =it S IS S
[ apgpdmir. pmgEE o el Uy NP il A SN g [ g M, I T o
' - daiifs u IR 1!'!!3 m YT mR Ml o _Ipn' ek di “ 1" = wfi
4 T - wm e T Aadn T A S an e B
i ré. L 1, _ = I '\"i'“ | Lo rem_ ‘ﬁ_ S “‘;”rl'll e ICTE L
% m PR o m 4 RS BT o T} s ¥ P .
Ly w n:l o Y- ki *+n g m f‘_a| a = .'ul B oW om wl =4 B @ A = I.R:'-.
|"|"I-F_| Ay ad MFom B "W, - . ATk '..ﬂ'lq 14 & prt!
S R G M " L T N
.-l'll [ {1} |'|.!| Wy W W_M -l Il lle's 2 on q‘- « i 1 :llll:q_ ggql'b Il .l:‘
Booi o il dsfEmess P L gl i d om Ak W b S R ML W=
R ' _Jq‘nv'_r Il-ll R T TR 7Y O N T | Iw I aun g o oy =3
] T of Wi e e omowe e MR = M B4 BN | me' & =il
TSR 4 OB - S RE, B B R CRUE T I
'L- w fe qli s A ay "oy s 0l i Illl-I[II . T [.l. n iRy : ﬂ irdin v 11 %0
Lo [l ¥ T wiirr e ak l. i nl I - RN L I T = il N I'H
1 4 D 14,0 ~imm = 4 - I 1 mem 10 s T v mia
"n = = Imh“!"l Al | F ¥ smify y! dhh - FIE - im sl - G & " mt b
SR K (RN U B LU A T JECIE TR | A

T : u rlllm_l‘lll'l 2 III." hll [ 1 o=y ol F u o= oam | 1 I'E' Il“l
oA e S A, 'Eil =l BT = nA M e B eV 2 R = Y M P
o b 2y i |I-.||.|i||n nll ookl 'l:’u_q‘lp J)-'_|l|ﬂ|l|_” mr. -!m‘n Bt = 'lﬂf ﬂu'f

wlnleh v=0u = il Bika I'H-lh-llﬂ.u Vs falime: ¢ " A BJIE Be 0 T - it . MM lzh-.!‘i
W -t VR LRUNE v g e peem g g Do L WL B
i mlul-‘a'ﬂ_‘ =gl 'J_Hlm:l; l':IH,l mil. 1ot Hﬁﬂlﬁ- L!n-dl pten. h’l“fl'lil"l"' !lnll'[l L0 A
dCH'=F 8 " e = TR o 4 'nll..l."!l.f.t' = il w‘hn! i n'm .
-..-J“IIII g . - _ g 1 s Loy Tl 1y -v'! -lx-n TR T .*.'.wd'
Wi “Hl i W' b o tia W e A v T ool b e el et o5 I.--n'ﬂhi' " ll‘l

@ik R e g e 00 - ane b opaager e, wilNp p
e B rag N m [ i LT [ i gl B Fse ﬂf -1 o 2 "M bt
o TIPS

o s o of | PR B e BULS 42, |1 ™ n'e X ! 4 = ' -

TECEN S R e e D, R e s g

L i LIS
m "w [l " ! 'rul- [/ -:."““" ER ulfl ]
o MR ad U T i e ) N W L U S T

gUT B- A y 4 1 SESe = i ﬂlt.l‘“m ll"rj'.“.l' _rql-_.‘hn!‘rﬂw = amy
HEtw R S hitstagoinm o |M'ﬂl:|m.=”‘ﬁ' li l!]lz--rﬂ el LR R =l )

wip sz b = oo OF ‘mepl o stene ppte e Sl o
=l o b o my ey i ol sentul il " mv s ol ep BT @,



current budgets. Mr. Walker noted a concern with the snow removal budget that has
already been spent. The Board discussed having A Cut Above come in and discuss snow
removal and costs. Director Kelley requested additional information and detail on
charges for the Lodge.

d. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending May 15, 2020: Director Kelley recommended
additional research to find savings for Johnson Controls. Mr. Walker noted they own the
hardware and software for the fire protection, so we have to pay the monthly charge for
that. Mr. Walker will take another look and see if there are other options. Director Kelley
asked about Mountain View Electric invoices that were overdue. Mr. Walker said he
thought they were on auto-pay but will check into that. Director Kelley asked about a
fairly significant charge for covenant enforcement for legal expenses. Mr. Walker said that
charge does not make sense and it should be for the HOA. Mrs. Adams said she will
compare it with the HOA’s invoice. Director Kelley asked about Mrs. Hoekman’s
payments and that he is only aware of one approved payment for $3,500. Mr. Walker
confirmed he spoke with Mr. Allen about her contract and they will not need to do a
formal contract amendment, and they can do a letter agreement that agrees to pay her
outside of the scope of the contract. He noted this will be discussed later in the Agenda.
Director Kelley stated that according to the contract an invoice is required and he would
like to have a list of activities and actions that Mrs. Hoekman has taken with the
approximate amount of time that she is spending on them so we can meter the payment
based on her actual efforts. He added that he does not have a feel on whether she is
spending 50 hours a month or 300 hours a month and he thinks her payment should be tied
to her effort until revenue starts pumping in. He went on to say that an invoice is required,
and it should not be that hard for her to generate one and he would like to have that before
we pay her again. Mr. Walker confirmed he has been receiving a record of activity and
timesheet from Mrs. Hoekman. Director Shepherd explained that she has been sending in a
monthly record of her activities since she took on the responsibility of the Lodge, so they
can distribute that to the Board moving forward. She noted it is effectively an invoice
because she is being paid on goods and services in that sense.

Director Kelley moved to approve the Payables except for the White Bear invoice and
Mrs. Hoekman’s invoice for further review; seconded by Director Shepherd. Motion
passed unanimously. The Board discussed the elected Director’s Oaths of Office.

. FEMA Update: Mr. Walker reported that FEMA sent $78,000 to the District. The
remaining payment is being processed and should be received at some point by FEMA.

f. COVID Emergency Loan — Update: Mr. Walker said that he does not think the District

will be eligible for anything.

5. Management Matters:
a. Metro District Website upgrade status update: Mr. Walker reported that the District’s

website should be able to transition to the new platform in the next few weeks.
President Heeter suggested adding additional information to the website such as
Director biographies. Mrs. Adams will get together with Mrs. Kulick to accomplish
this.

b. Disposition of Storage Shed: Mr. Walker researched the zoning for the property, and it
is currently zoned for maintenance and storage to be owned by the Cathedral Pines
Metropolitan District. Director Kelley suggested taking this issue to County
organizations for feedback and noted there is still possibilities for the Lodge. Mr.
Walker said he could speak with the County Planning Director as well. Director Kelley




said he thinks that is a great idea. President Heeter said he would like more
information on the options and multiple paths for the shed as well for next month’s
meeting.

¢. Trails/Community Maintenance

«  Solar Light test update: Director Shepherd noted she thought the light with
the film looked good.

e  Plan to eliminate MVEA meters: Director Espenlaub reported the meter
was pulled and next month will be the final bill. He noted they leave the
wires in the ground for 5 years and after that they will come remove them
if they are no longer needed. There was no cost to turn off the meter.
Director Espenlaub explained it would cost $4,200 to purchase 14
additional lamps not including Saxton Hollow and Milam intersection. In
this remaining year, we would only save $2,500 by getting rid of them. The
Board discussed the long-term benefits and savings. Director Kelley moved
to authorize Director Espenlaub to move forward with ordering the lamps
and installing at his convenience; seconded by Director Shepherd. Motion
passed unanimously.

»  Lodge Pavers: Director Espenlaub requested getting a compactor for $100
to help get them settled down.

»  Saxton Hollow signage and lighting: Director Espenlaub discussed a dead-
end sign, and the Board agreed to authorize Director Espenlaub to install.

*  No Horses on Trails discussion: The Board discussed adding a No Horses
and Dogs on Leash sign where the two new trails come in. There are no
signs in that area, so it could show where horses are not allowed beyond
that point. Director Kelley moved to authorize Director Espenlaub to
purchase and install signs not to exceed $250; seconded by President
Heeter. Motion passed unanimously.-

»  Trail repairs — which areas need attention: Director Espenlaub noted he has
been focusing on the pavers, but the eastern section is complete. The south
will go quickly and Director Espenlaub repaired a section where the culvert
was clogged in the County’s area after getting approval. Next will be the
west side followed by the more challenging north side section next year.

d. Landscaping, Irrigation, and ponds
» Hiring Landscape Architect for Comprehensive Community Landscape
Plan — update: President Heeter presented the 7 companies identified as
potential landscape architects to gain feedback from the Board. Director
Stauch said he had positive experiences with GreenScapes, and noted they
provide free landscape plans if they complete the work. He added their plan
was very detailed and comprehensive.

* 2020 Landscape priorities

» Fix Irrigation system: President Heeter reported they started to
charge it last week, and a line was punctured by the spade during
the tree removal. It was repaired but it slowed down the charging
of the system which is needed to identify other breaks in the line,
so this is the number one priority for A Cut Above. The Board
discussed that there is no water on that median.

« Plant trees around Lodge (purchased in 2019): President Heeter
reported that 4 spruce trees were planted at the entrance to the

Lodge.



* Remove dead trees/shrubs near Lodge: The dead trees and
Jjuniper will be removed around the Lodge as well.

* Plant second garden near Lodge back deck to mirror existing:
President Heeter reported they will start the second garden in
June.

* Plant garden near Lodge entrance/Mailbox area

* Investigate condition of irrigation/trees/grasses on Vessey
median near Holmes: President Heeter explained the area was
designed to be wild and it looks it. There is dead grass and trees,
so there have been discussions around what it would take to
improve. The Board discussed reseeding the median up Milam
with native grasses if they can get the water working there.

* Expand irrigation lines along Lodge Drive for new pines: There
will be S pines on each side for a total of 10. President Heeter
explained they can tap into the irrigation system by the
mailboxes to make water available in that area.

* Pine Tree Transplant Update/Trees 4 Tomorrow: President Heeter reported

that the pine tree transplant with Trees 4 Tomorrow went great. They
transplanted 30 trees, 12 on Milam to fill in gaps and planted 10 along
Lodge Drive. They also repositioned about 6 trees on the hillside by the
Lodge. The total cost was $0, so roughly a $24,000 savings. President
Heeter expressed concerns with warm temperatures and the irrigation not
being charged yet and requested authorization to have Tall Timbers come
out to water the newly transplanted trees. President Heeter estimated the
cost at $100 per hour and noted it should not take longer than half the day.
He also requested permission to purchase about 12 tree bladders which are
the bags that hold water around trees for those that will take longer to get
irrigation going. He requested authorization to spend $1,000 for the
bladders and Tall Timbers tree watering. President Heeter moved to
authorize Mrs. Adams to schedule Tall Timbers tree watering and to
authorize Mr. Walker to order the bladders for the trees with costs not to
exceed $1,000; seconded by Director Espenlaub. Director Kelley asked
about the future liability and said that it seems like they should have the
irrigation done before transplanting the trees. He also asked if there was a
plan for any other trees to be transplanted before the irrigation. President
Heeter said there was no plan to transplant any additional trees and they did
not know there was an irrigation issue until they popped the line. He also
noted a 97% success rate for the transplanted trees and the free cost for the
District. Director Kelley discussed having a plan for working with them in
the future and having the irrigation done before transplanting anymore
trees. President Heeter noted Trees 4 Tomorrow did lose their federal
funding due to COVID-19. They do also offer a service to plant trees for
homeowners and will remove donated trees at no cost.

Culvert Repair on Fox Chase: Mr. Walker reported that he visited the
culvert site with a development engineer to come up with ideas. He
explained the end flare piece has broken off the pipe and there are two
options for repairing the main piece. Mr. Walker said the question is
whether the County must approve a different collar, and the development
engineer is researching that. Mr. Walker confirmed the culvert is the



w-IIII!" _B=l I“ .E - & uf .'.H-'I mr ‘I- B
L Y I R & L
L,=tpEanE o [l :-'.‘ﬂ :i|ll " :'lf_llﬁ’“ 'l““ﬁ .
T ) B I LS L L
-
w— wid 3w O IR b e DD
im? 4 Ih.mmﬂl?"l'“u ||||.|'hf_.nll'ﬂi ] !‘llnl o
s s plihaid g ot s tF e B ey
Pl i s < il e w0 Lagd padaieng e .
-=‘" LV I- n Y '-lnﬂ.wv-'-ll.“' i
L P G nlliﬁlduﬂil' M L™y " - _v“"ll"
ol !‘I =i, A g E— |II _Dn. j ﬁ'i“li" i
e l' v, 1 ey, r it ll-n; o T et v B “lu'rﬁ - 'II.
81 -2ttt T g e T megs b 18 A T
Bl gy g gl + o o "rubhee v, 8
& vt 9] PR S RN g maesnie
i‘ihnr‘llw!ll.‘\’l.l ﬂ +7 . I T JOPER TRl m':lf AT o] e
"{" "-.'ﬂj.i:'_ﬂlilw-m- o iRl ' NS LU - by
o 20 B WAl damt. o ovewluter' o el %Y
s hatind e WL TOTR R L gult aw
Pt S vt oBE M3 p blguegp g d wam oot (Bl
ARV VMM D, !iwl'l' T!:‘ﬂ‘lEI!'p‘_ Pate=A- LS. |- h':
B L TR T = VT U R P R PR
gt e -5 lj.l#" p-—ﬂjﬁl 11 TET = dE oS =" e
T e = Ll P R L
yoan Alimen Bl oot S ppd g gy Doged @ ‘o wmn ol
||@lﬂm‘wd ?:.'I" “l.l i ulll‘:l =t o' 187 i " uf ooy
-IHE “ﬂ'.‘ ‘! Wl’" '.I ﬁﬂw I’I mquliﬂi lI“.I" ..Il ‘"I!I_“IKI“mB‘ ﬂ'l
L .;Ell_rq*i |=|"“ = s O fI'I = =2th Uil |l"f|M
i tymmin B IR R e R
= "1 wa'f im -".NIT"'HJ"'I'I"dll-Il"!" Mm_m'!!ﬂ"‘ﬂ qlﬂh-p -
wn - :|.|_ |4‘I.I‘Illl"l'. ..mT- ".l’.iﬂ-“lm“.'-_-'-l !
T A L T
r.m—-l l- 1. I hl_nl Hll-ﬂ i]ll‘lil-n I'I‘I H‘L““I"k "‘-'lfﬂ!“ﬁ

L [T et TR TR e » 3¥aaieg
Uil sl oy gt o PR R o (ImAEC e R T = 1 =@

w l.“ n= 1 |E" 'i‘ my “al® Wlo = 1 faM] =" =iyt S U # i
!-‘I"ll' oo i =de o - Hllll‘wml"wwll l! s a mr BLasow
M ety we wed v Jqe  Fradanedle 2 S g a0 vy e

puters AT a5 TEASY WA sef e [ law o e

I agE |1'| am q_r.ﬂ mb ire B i ! l—;ﬁﬂ_ _h!v n 3 I%sEL “"Lh“ ! (= |

e mogr g o5 = v nive- b in ll,.!lnl o '.;F.'u"l'"‘;'@ Fur B,
Lg% BN r],ﬂ_'.'_pn-nxlnuh.i'lhuﬁl'l = U
:ﬂ&'-l'|1‘\"-!i_'j“'1w'1“ r LTI I TP L 2 :‘-H'.I'l.."" .
Beba B A 90 vl 1R TR gt 0 T [ ied
TS MT r'-: lanHL vy 4 Ol &2 E45F v H i bl" Ll'!l B
u |“|!_|!-| N et Ihse PoEnT R nad "!‘i"
||I'|'ﬂ|'ﬂ S S sy e S Ay -JFI'III = o =11 'safi oMyl Pt "’i’ e
g g4 g o Do wel med nall e B D i netiesen W iy

[N



District’s obligation. He noted there has not been further degradation from
last year and he does not think there is any danger of it getting worse. Mr.
Walker noted the adjacent property owners flagged them down and gave a
list of things they believe should be fixed on their property as well. He
noted the erosion is not the property owner’s fault and discussed a culvert
on the owner’s driveway that they will get a price for repairs. The owner
also believes he has an easement for access to his house. Mr. Walker noted
there is an outside chance that a storm could erode it and cause more
problems if the repairs are delayed again. Mr. Walker will get prices by
next week and noted it would be cheaper if we just fixed the collar.

» Pond Management Update: Mrs. Adams reported that the pond is in
excellent condition and they will not need to restock fish because they are
keeping the biology of the pond healthy. They will just need to have the
remainder of the dead cattails removed. Mrs. Adams expressed concerns
with the retention pond at Vessey that is overgrown with cattails. She said
she believes it is the County’s responsibility, but Mr. Walker will verify.
Overall, the ponds are doing well and are very healthy.

e. Lodge Management Update — Lynn/Lina
e ADT Issues — discussion
 Status of potential reopening
 Update on rentals/tours/postponements/cancellations
» Status of website updates/photo shoots etc.
» Possible Open House in late summer?
» Contract amendment for monthly stipend — Kevin/Lynn
f. Joint Recycling Day update — Bill

¢ Saturday, May 30 9:00 am. — 1:00 p.m.

« Recycling of Electronics/Shredding/Goodwill
g. Mailbox vandalism/install cameras update- Jamie

6. HOA Update:
a. Meet and Greets Plan for 2020

7. Legal Matters: None

8. New Business: None

9. Public Comment: There was no public comment.

10. Other Business: Next Regular scheduled Board Meeting June 16, 2020 10:00 AM (in person at
Lodge)

11. Adjournment: The Board discussed continuing the meeting. President Heeter moved to continue the
meeting to May 27, 2020 at 9:30 AM; seconded by Director Espenlaub. Motion passed
unanimously at 12:18 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,



By: Kevin Walker, District Manager

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL MAY 19, 2020 MINUTES OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING

BELOW:

Bill Heeter, President

Lynn Shepherd, Vice President

Ecton Espenlaub, Treasurer

John Kelley, Director

VACANT, Director









1S3ND3Y ININAV
Jo13sIq uejijodosjaly sauld [eipayied

pLzi8'lel $ viol
SZ'l8g8'60L  $ IVIOL

WsWAed Jsessl|| GZ'188'60L  $ |0202/62/S VYN Jueg gnn

sjuswwon) Junowy ajeq uonduasaq
INNODJVY ANN4d INNIATH SANOd

6806622 $ Iv1i01

1e697 - 49[ 96°519°1 $ |020z/1LE/5 L9¥01 UoIpiep BYBUEL S|9) Uy JBag S)UA
uysel] - abpo| vo'zpe $ |0zoz/82/S 0-8252-6256259 luswabeuep sisepy
soueusiUle /suedal - 8bpoT| 0000072 $ |020z/Lels GZLyl Juswabeuepy usLeA
luawssinquiles Auswabeuey - 45( 00°005°C $ |02o0z/Le/s £€59 SISDEUBY 101481 JS|00LIS JBYEM
00°008 $ |0Z0z/zzZ/S L6v6P "0u| '801MISS qNUYS @ 881 SJequul] el
sanN - 9bpo| egevz $ |0zoz/51L/9 669, Ol smeas
ddueUS)UIBW BdEISPUE] - 45| 81 ¥Z9 $ |0z0e/1L/9 6868 L¥00v-1d Wawasbeuep axe spnyjog
sanun - 49| 68°8¥ $ |ozoz/er L.Z'SnoleA 01}09{3 MBIA UlejUnop
(Aed-ony) seninn - 49 80'G8L°1 $ |0z02/1L/9 HoV JUJ08|3 MIIA UlRUNON
(Aed-oiny) senimn - 96po| 26 vL ¢ |ozoz/ 1o LOYEPOSOL OLJ08|3 MOIA UlEjUNO
23} bupjoog - 86poT| 00°00S'E $ |ozoz/ie/is AYI UBWXSOH Beul
aoueusjulel /siedas - 86po| 001 LG ¢ |0z0z/02/5 L91v1/08 s[o4uo0 uosuyor
sainn - @bpo| gy'sg $ |ozozrero 8992 Ab1au3 sjiH4 yoeig
00°000°L $ |020z/Le/5 vril 071 ‘Paiygnooq epmply
slieday - 2bpo /49[ £9°216'2 $ |ozoz/Lers olgle S80IAI8G UMET 9A0QY IND Y
siiedoy - @6p07 /49| z¥'190°G $ |0z0z/vers ob¥Lz S9VIAIBG UMET BA0QY IND Y
19e]UOD 8dBISPUET - 49| 9922671 $ |020z/2/9 ¥zs1e S9OIAIBS UMET BAOQY IND Y
JURA3 pajoue) 1o} punyay| 05°289°L $ |ozoz/Er9 020Z'6'54 IPILYOS
WeA3 pa|iedue) 10y punyey| 00°06S $ |020z/8/9 020Z'9Z -4 el@Ae] pooys
JUSA3 pajieoue) 0} puniex | 00°00% $ |ozoz/c/9 0Z0Z'81 'p-4d 1ajbo /swiey
£2T°LY9"L $ |0z02/Le/s sLsInquy qnejuads3 uojog
8G°€9¢ $ |ozoz/eLis usLisInquisy 1a)e9H |1g

SJUaWWOY Junowy aeq 9910AU| Auedwon

LINNODIJV ANNH TVHINTD
0¢0¢/9L/9




5:23 PM

06/12/20
Accrual Basis

Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through May 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
1-100 - GF INCOME
1-105 - GF Prop Tax Revenue
1-110 - Specific Ownership Taxes
1-120 - Rental Income - Lodge Events
1-140 - FEMA Funds
1-145 - Sales of Product Income

Total 1-100 - GF INCOME

2-100 - DS INCOME
2-105 - DS Prop Tax Revenue
2-130 - DS Interest Income

Total 2-100 - DS INCOME
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
1-1000 - SERVICES
1-1005 - Audit
1-1010 - Management Expense
1-1015 - Maintenance Management
1-1020 - Legal Fees

Total 1-1000 - SERVICES

1-2000 - LODGE
1-2001 - Lodge Management
1-2010 - Booking Fee
1-2015 - Event Hosting/ Attendant Fee
1-2020 - Event Supplies
1-2025 - Cleaning
1-2030 - Repairs and Maintenance
1-2035 - Utilities
1-2040 - Security
1-2043 - Capital Improvements - O&M
1-2044 - Landscape Maintenance
1-2045 - Snow Removal
1-2050 - Trash
1-2055 - Telephone
1-4030 - Lodge Contingency

Total 1-2000 - LODGE

1-3000 - GF EXPENSES
1-3005 - Landscape Maintenance
1-3010 - Repair & Maintenance - O&M
1-3015 - Snow Removal - O&M
1-3020 - Utilities - O&M
1-3025 - Infrastructure Replacement
1-3030 - Election
1-3035 - GF - Contingency

Total 1-3000 - GF EXPENSES

1-4000 - OTHER
1-4005 - Bank Charges
1-4010 - Insurance/ Fees
1-4015 - Office Expenses
1-4020 - Collection Fee GF(Treasurer)

Total 1-4000 - OTHER

Jan - May 20

105,460.88
16,062.96
19,512.50
78,459.81

0.00

219,496.15

147,643.22
1,423.80

149,067.02
368,563.17
368,563.17

0.00
17,500.00
10,000.00

7,131.52

34,631.52

10,500.00
1,150.00
7,851.57

520.47
685.00

12,642.28
3,075.04
1,686.46
3,656.38

40.00
3,047.50
2,025.27
1,084.63

0.00

47,973.60

9,511.44
4,825.24
17,204.90
5,310.21
4,667.69
208.08
1,200.00

42,927.56

30.00
9,462.47
445.16
3,796.55

13,734.18

Budget $ Over Budget
201,148.05 -95,687.17
45,000.00 -28,937.04
130,000.00 -110,487.50
3,000.00 -3,000.00
379,148.05 -159,651.90
281,607.27 -133,964.05
281 ,607£7_ -132,540.25
660,755.32 -292,192.15
660,755.32 -292,192.15
8,250.00 -8,250.00
42,000.00 -24,500.00
25,000.00 -15,000.00
10,0_00.00 _-_2_,_868.48
85,250.00 -50,618.48
48,800.00 -38,300.00
3,000.00 -2,470.53
15,000.00 -2,357.72
8,000.00 -4,924.96
4,500.00 -2,813.54
25,000.00 -21,343.62
5,000.00 -4,960.00
10,000.00 -6,952.50
8,000.00 -5,974.73
3,300.00 -2,215.37
10,000.00 -10,000.00
140,600.00 -92,626.40
35,000.00 -25,488.56
35,000.00 -30,174.76
16,000.00 1,204.90
27,500.00 ~22,189.79
10,000.00 -5,332.31
3,000.00 -2,791.92
10,000.00 i -8,800_.99
136,500.00 -93,572.44
500.00 -470.00
12,000.00 -2,537.53
500.00 -54.84
3,_(217.22 - 7_79.33
16,017.22 -2,283.04

% of Budget

52.4%
35.7%
15.0%

0.0%
57.9%

52.4%

52.9%
55.8%
55.8%

0.0%
41.7%
40.0%
71.3%

40.6%

21.5%

17.6%

84.3%
38.4%
37.5%
14.6%

0.8%
30.5%
25.3%
32.9%

0.0%

34.1%

27.2%
13.8%
107.5%
19.3%
46.7%
6.9%
12.0%

31.4%

6.0%
78.9%
89.0%

125.8%

85.7%



5:23 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

06/12/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through May 2020
Jan - May 20 ~ Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
2-1000 - DS EXPENSES
2-1005 - Trustee Fees 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
2-1010 - Collection Fee DS (Treasurer) 0.00 4,224 11 -4,224.11 0.0%
2-1015 - Bond Principal Pmts 0.00 65,000.00 -65,000.00 0.0%
2-1030 - Interest Expense DS 109,881.25
2-1035 - DS - Contingency o 0.0_0 _1 ,0_00.00 B -1,00@ ] 0.0%
Total 2-1000 - DS EXPENSES B 109,881.2_5 B 71_,024.11 - 3_8,857.14 B 154.7%
Total Expense B 249,148.11 449,391.33 ) -200,243.22 - _5_5.4%
Net Ordinary Income 119_.41 5.0_6 21 1_.3&.99 -91,948.93 B ) 56.5%

Net Income 119,415.06

211,363.99 -91,948.93 56.5%

Page 2



5:24 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District
06/12/20 Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis

As of May 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
ECB Debt Service Fund
ECB General Fund
MM - CSafe Bond Fund UMB

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Prop Tax Rec - Debt Svc
Prop Tax Rec - Gnl Fund

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Community Center
Accum Depreciation
Original Cost

Total Community Center

Equipment
Accum Depreciation
Equipment - Other

Total Equipment

Parks, Trails & Monument
Accum Depreciation
Original Cost

Total Parks, Trails & Monument
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P)

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest - DSvc
Deferred Lodge Revenue
Deferred Prop Tax - DSvc
Deferred Prop Tax - Gnl
Deposits- Lodge Events

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

May 31, 20

178,923.51
167,203.90
0.53

346,127.94

10,744.50
10,744.50

311,843.19
143,442.00

455,285.19
812,157.63

-487,319.00
1,328,384.00

841,065.00

-2,219.00
13,922.00

11,703.00

-493,548.00
897,354.77

403,806.77
1 ,256,574.7?
2,068,732.40

38,027.75
38,027.75

18,737.67
19,825.50
311,843.19
143,442.00
16,675.00

510,523.36

548,551.11



5:24 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

06/12/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2020
May 31, 20
Long Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable 2016
Bond Premium 2016
A/A Bond Premium 2016 -45,860.29
Bond Premium 2016 - Other - 414,881.70
Total Bond Premium 2016 369,021.41
Bonds Payable 2016 - Other o 4,540,000.00
Total Bonds Payable 2016 - 4,909,021.41
Total Long Term Liabilities B - ~ 4,909,021.41
Total Liabilities 5,457,572.52
Equity
Debt Svc / Cap Proj Funds 1565,805.00
General Fund-Restricted 8,054.00
General Fund-Unrestricted 33,873.00
Gov't Wide Fund Balance -3,741,036.79
32000 - Retained Earnings 35,049.61
Net Income B - - 119,415.(_)6
Total Equity - -3,388,840.12

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,068,732.40

Page 2



Income and Expense by Month Mincome
January through May 2020 ' IMExpense
$ in 1,000's
200

Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20
Income Summary M1-100 - GFINCOME  59.55%
January through May 2020 M2-100 - DS INCOME 40.45
Total $368,563.17

By Account






Income and Expense by Month ' MIncome
January through May 2020 M Expense

$ in 1,000's
200,

150

100

50

Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20
Expense Summary 2-1000 - DS EXPENSES  44.10%
January through May 2020 M 1-2000 - LODGE 19.26
1-3000 - GF EXPENSES 17.23
1-1000 - SERVICES 13.90
M 1-4000 - OTHER 5.51
Total $249,148.11

By Account



P
| H
FAIRE

. A

ll i

wn ¥

[ |;,||;

N,

Wiy ) ol TR

Hihear Tt 2



